From: Sarah Young

To: Sarah Makomva

Subject: basicREC Rate Sheet

Date: Monday, June 23, 2025 11:35:15 AM
Attachments: SKM_(C550i25062206270.pdf

Rates 25/26 Schoolyear:

AM only: $55/week

PM only: $57/week

AM/PM both: $106/week

Dailys: $17 AM/ $18 PM

Camps: $16/day if AM or PM only care; FREE if AM/PM both care; $32/day if Daily
only or not enrolled

I’m not sure about summer yet, but | will know mid-year for that one. Also | hope this
sheet is ok! | didn’t check any of the boxed b/c we aren’t licensed but are exempted
thru the VDOE if you want to make a note. | can provide the exemption certificates as
soon as they return them to me, I'll be completing them this week for 25-26. Thanks

S

Sarai F Young

basicREC Manager

Frederick County VA Parks and Recreation Dept.
107 N. Kent Street

Winchester VA 22601

540-665-5678 office

540-665-9687 fax

FREDERICK COUNTY

From: printme@fcva.us <printme@fcva.us>
Sent: Sunday, June 22, 2025 7:27 AM

To: Sarah Young <syoung@fcva.us>

Subject: '[External]'Message from KM_C550i


mailto:syoung@fcva.us
mailto:sarah.makomva@fcva.us

Frederick County, VA
FY26 CSA Provider
Information Sheet

PROVIDER:
Corporate (Legal) Name: County of Frederick VA- Parks and Recreation Dept basicREC/Camp basicREC Program
DBA (if applicable):
Address: 107 N Kent Street Winchester VA 22601
Street City State Zip Code
Phone: 540-665-5678 Website: https://www.fcva.us/departments/parks-recreat
Profit Status: DFor Profit EINon-Proﬁt I:lFaith Based IEI(jovcmmenl
CEO: Contract Contact:
CEO Phone: Contract E-mail:
CEO E-Mail: Contract Phone:
Admissions Contact: Sarah Young Payment Contact: Sarah Young
Admissions Email: syoung@fcva.us Payment E-mail: syoung@fcva.us
Admissions Phone: 540-722-8296 Payment Phone: 540-722-8296

SERVICES PROVIDED (check all that apply):

|:| Psychiatric Residential Treatment Facility
Licensed by DBHDS (Submit Cong Care Addendum)

Asst & Dx? |:| Yes No DSpEd Private Day School
Therapeutic Group Home Licensed by VDOE (Submit SpEd Addendum)

Licensed by DB (Submit Cong Care Addendum) Communit -
vy Based Services
Asst & Dx? Yes No DLicensed by DHP/DBHDS/Other (Submit CBS

[ ] Children's Residential Facility Addendum)
Licensed by VDSS (Submit Cong Care Addendum) I:I Daycare

Licensed by VDOE (Submit CBS Addendum)
|:| Treatment Foster Care
Licensed by VDSS (Submit TFC Addendum)
Do you provide Evidence Based Services as identified by the Title IV-E Prevention Services Clearinghouse?
(Click here to visit the Clearinghouse website.)

Yes (O)No (@) If yes, List EBPs provided in field below.

THIRD PARTY PAYMENT (check all that apply):

I:IActna Better Health I__—l Humana Healthy Horizons |:|United Healthcare
DAnthem Healthkeepers Plus [_I Sentara Health Plans

DPrivate Insurance List:

Date Complete:

CSA Office Use Only: Date Complete:
O Signed FY25 APOS & Addenda [ cOI- FC CPMT Listed
O Signed FY26 Amendment O current License(s)/Certificate(s)

[] FY26 Rate Sheet










